
HS Science RFI Q & A – 
• Regarding "provide a full suite of curricular resources." Can we submit materials for 

only specific courses or does the submission need to cover the entire scope? 
 We would prefer a full suite of curricular resources; however we realize that all 
 might not be able to provide this 
 

• Will any Advanced Placement courses be reviewed? 
 We are not reviewing any AP courses at this time, as we still have a few years 
 left on those contracts. 
 

• If selected, when will the first material be placed? And, how long are you looking to 
utilize adopted materials? 
 The New standard implementation will begin the 24-25 school year, and so we 
 would need the first materials in classrooms before then. We have not 
 determined our roll-out plan yet. We have not determined an end date but are 
 looking to make our decision a long-term one. 
 

• Will material samples be required (digital and/or print)? And, if so, how should we 
address those samples? 
 Samples will be address later in the process 
 

• Can you provide us with the NextGen TIME Rubric that is mentioned in Objective 1 – 
Criteria 1 on page 2 of the RFI? 

  NextGen Time Rubric 
  You can share the Ed Reports review if you received at least Partially Meets  
  Expectations in Alignment (Gateways 1 and 2), or if you have not been   
  evaluated by Ed Reports can review using NextGen Time Rubric.   
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  We would prefer a full suite of curricular resources; however we realize that all  
  might not be able to provide this. 
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 left on those contracts. 
 
 

• If selected, when will the first material be placed? And, how long are you looking to 
utilize adopted materials? 
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https://drive.google.com/file/d/1n9LSrsSxhd4IVX2iQkd7Tdw2oMSxiU5K/view?usp=sharing


• Can you provide enrollment counts (student & instructor) per course? 
  These are estimates-  

 Biology: 127 teachers, 
 Chemistry: 70 teachers,  
 Earth & Environmental: 100 teachers,  
 Physics: 18 teachers, 959 students 
 

• Is CMS interested in receiving responses for supplemental science materials as 
part of this RFI, or only core curriculum? 
 We are currently looking for corer curriculum 
 

  


